Friday, November 1/13
Physics 122/121 Midterm - Tentatively: Wed., Nov. 20

Astronomers -> Due Nov. 8 (Friday)

1. L1- Vertical Circular Motion - Problems

2. Level 2 - Extra - Unbanked Problems: Page 559, PP #18, 19
Page 570, PFU #23

Level 1 - Extra - Banked Curve Problems - Page 566, PP #21, 22, 23
Page 571, PFU #24, 25

3. Worksheet - Kepler's Laws

4. Experiment 8.1 - Kepler's Laws -> Due Nov. 5/13 (Tuesday)

ax


http://mvhs.nbed.nb.ca/
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Attachments

Q Student ID re-takes 2013.doc



TO:  Teachers

FROM:  Mary Lou Hudson


RE:  Schedule for student picture re-takes 


Student picture re-takes will be on Friday, November 1st in room 5104.  


Students will go to room 5104 at the assigned time. An announcement will not be made, so please inform the students of the schedule. 

8:30 – 8:50 – Students with last name beginning with A – C

8:50 – 9:10 – D – F

9:10 – 9:30 – G – J

9:35 – 9:55 – K- M

9:55 – 10:15 – N – P

10:15 – 10:35 – Q- S

10:40 – 11:00 – T – V


11:00 – 11:20 – W – Z
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